

## **MARK L. RODINI, PH.D.**

**OFFICE:** Compass Lexecon  
1111 Broadway Street, Suite 1500  
Oakland, CA 94607  
(510) 285-1240  
mrodini@compasslexecon.com

### **SUMMARY:**

Dr. Mark Rodini is a Vice President with CompassLexecon. Dr. Rodini has almost ten years of experience providing complex economic and econometric analysis in antitrust and intellectual property litigation matters related to price fixing, territorial restraints, monopolization, patent infringement, and mergers. His engagements have included analysis of damages, liability and class certification. His experience covers a variety of industries, including intercollegiate athletics, computer memory and hardware devices, display panels, cathode ray tubes, pharmaceuticals, medical devices, telecommunications, food products, and fine tableware. He has also worked on an engagement involving mutual fund market timing and on a public policy matter analyzing the cost of state contracting of engineers. Dr. Rodini holds a Ph.D. in Economics from the University of California at Berkeley.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

#### **Compass Lexecon**

*Vice President*, April 2013 – present  
*Senior Economist*, August 2009 – March 2013  
*Fellow*, January 2008 – July 2009

#### **LECG**

*Senior Economist*, 2006 – 2007  
*Economist*, 2005 – 2006  
*Senior Associate*, 2004 – 2005

### **EDUCATION:**

#### **Graduate Studies:**

##### **Ph.D. – Economics, December, 2009**

University of California, Berkeley

Dissertation title: “*A Discrete/Continuous Model of Mobile Telephone Demand Using Household Data*”

Dissertation committee:

Dr. Paul A. Ruud (Chair)

Dr. Glenn Woroch

Dr. Miguel Villas-Boas

**M.A.** - Economics (2004), University of California, Berkeley

Primary Fields:

Industrial Organization  
Econometrics

Additional Fields of Interest:

Law and Economics, Applied Microeconomics, Economics of Regulation,  
Telecommunications Economics, Health Economics

**Undergraduate Studies:**

**B.A.** (Fall 1989)

University of Wisconsin, Madison

Majors:

Mathematical  
Economics International  
Relations Italian

Junior year abroad: *Università degli Studi*, Bologna, Italy  
Dean's List

**ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

Research:

*Research Assistant*, Department of Economics, U.C. Berkeley (1998 – 2003)

Empirical analysis with Professor Glenn Woroch on wireless-wireline telecommunications demand substitution using household-level billing data.

*Research Assistant*, Public Policy Institute of California (June, 1997 – July, 1998)

Worked with PPIC Fellow, Dr. Edward Feasel, to investigate persistence of California county-level unemployment rate differences, using Census Summary Tape Files, 5% Public Use Microsample, and the Current Population Survey.

*Research Assistant*, Department of Economics, U.C. Berkeley (Spring, 1998 – Fall, 1998)

Worked for Professor Kenneth Chay analyzing the effects of the Clean Air Act on employment and housing prices. Used EPA/AIRS monitor and firm-level pollution data, and data from the Census Survey of Housing.

*Research Assistant*, Department of Economics, U.C. Berkeley (Summer/Fall, 1995)

Worked for Professor Nada Eissa analyzing the effect of the Earned Income Tax Credit on work incentives for families with two potential wage earners.

*Research Assistant*, Federal Reserve Board of Governors (1992 – 1994)

Industrial Output Section, Grade: FR-22

Produced monthly reports on U.S. industrial activity; maintained and updated section databases; assisted with independent research projects.

**\*Special Sworn Employee** – Center for Economic Studies, Bureau of the Census

Worked with Survey of Manufacturers Longitudinal Research Database on a project to improve the five-year Benchmark Industrial Production Index.

Teaching:

*Graduate Student Instructor*, Department of Economics, U.C. Berkeley (7 semesters)  
Econometrics (graduate and undergraduate), Industrial Organization, Intermediate  
Microeconomics, Introductory Economics.

**\*Outstanding Graduate Student Instructor Award, 2003**

Consulting:

*Professor Joseph Farrell*: Assisted with a chapter on network effects for the *Handbook of Industrial Organization*, and on a project for the Federal Communication Commission on broadband “open access” regulation.

*Addison-Wesley Publishing Company*: Edited *Instructor's Manual* to accompany Fourth Edition of Modern Industrial Organization, (Dennis Carlton and Jeffrey Perloff), and designed laminated study-card insert for new edition of Microeconomics, (Jeffrey Perloff).

*Professor Glenn Woroch*: Provided research for a comparative analysis of wireless telecommunications regulation and demand between the United States and South Korea, for a seminar sponsored by the Korea Institute for Industrial Economics and Trade, and the Korea Telecom Company.

Other Experience:

*Assistant Manager*, Ruesch International, Washington, DC, (1990 – 1992)  
Collections Department: Purchased foreign drafts; assisted clients with foreign exchange inquiries; supervised operations of Collections and/or Commodities Departments as necessary.

**PUBLICATIONS:**

- *Understanding Unemployment Across California Counties*, Economic Inquiry, January 2002, 40(1), pp. 12-30, (with Dr. Edward Feasel)
- *Going Mobile: Substitutability Between Fixed and Mobile Access*, Telecommunications Policy, 27, 2003, pp. 457-476; (with Dr. Glenn Woroch and Dr. Michael Ward)